Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 11:16 AM

To: 'rebekah.westrup@cardno.com’; jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com;
'F.ATEYEH@AOL.COM'

Subject: Landowner form for RO448, Park Street, Alameda

Dear interested parties,

Thank you for sending out the fact sheets for the 30 day public notification. However, the landowner form must be
signed by the current property owner not the responsible party who is not the landowner. Fuad Ateyah is listed as the
owner in the assessor’s parcel information that we have. Fuad can you please fill out the landowner form that was sent
to you and send it to my attention so we may include it in our files? We need this information to close the site.

Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Pky.

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510-639-1287

Fax: 510-337-9335

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp




